Hannah Flynn PC-COM-22

From: Brian Kelly <brian.kelly@turley.co.uk>

Sent: 03 February 2022 17:41

To: Local Development Plan

Subject: Consultation on draft LDP Plan Strategy (Schedule of changes)
Attachments: 220203 CL DCSDC LDP (various).pdf; 220203 CL DCSDC LDP {Apex Housing

Association).pdf

Consultation on draft LDP Plan Strategy (Schedule of changes)

Dear Plan Team

Please find the attached representations. Grateful if you could confirm receipt.
Kind regards

Brian Kelly
Director

Turley

Mobile UK: +44 (0) 7919 692 968

Office UK: +44 (0) 28 7126 2634

Office ROl +353 {0) 15 175 856

Mabile ROI: +353 (0) 87 345 0426

We are a CarbonNeutral® certified company.

We support blended flexible working which means that co-owners wil' respond to you during their working hours and we appreciate that you will
respond during your own working hours.

Our co-owners are contactable in the usual ways and we suggest using mabile numbers in the first inslance.
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Think of the envircnment. please do nol print unnecessarily

This e-mail is intendad for the above named only, is striclly confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please da not read, prini,
re-transmit, slore or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead. please natify the sender and then immediately and permanenlly delele it. Turley bank account
details will not change during the course of an instruction and e will never change our bank account details via email. If you are in any doubl, please do nol send funds
to us electronically without speaking Lo a mamber of our team first 1o verify our account detzils. We will not accept liability for any payments into an incerrect bank
accouni. Turley is a trading name of Turley Asscciatas Lid, registered in England and Wales Registered Mo 2235387 Registared Oifica 1 Naw York Streel, Manchester,
i dHD. Terms and Conditions
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We are a CarbonNeutral® certified company.

Woe are working remotely wherever possible in line with Government guidance. Our co-owners are contactable in the usual ways and we
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web
security, comphance and othar essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small crganizations from malicious
activity, human error and tachnology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world, To find out
more, visit our website.



3 February 2022
Delivered by email

Local Development Plan

Derry City & Strabane District Council
98 Strand Road

Derry

BT48 7NN

Dear Sir/Madam

LDP DRAFT PLAN STRATEGY - DPS SCHEDULE OF PROPOSED CHANGES
REFERENCE: LDP-PS-REP-48

Further to the Council’s publication of proposed changes to the LDP draft Plan Strategy, this response is made on
behalf of Apex Housing Association.

This consultation on proposed revisions to the draft Plan Strategy is welcomed where it demonstrates the Council is
responding to the previously submitted representations. The following are comments on the proposed changes,
highlighting specific issues that are likely to affect the soundness of the LDP Plan Strategy.

These comments should be read alongside the original representation to the Derry City & Strabane Draft Plan
Strategy reference LDP-PS-REP-48.

Growth Strategy & Policy HOU 1

Woe disagree with the revised housing strategy and in relation to approach to Phase 3 Zonings. The policy, as
previously worded, provided for exceptional circumstances with flexibility within the policy to address housing
need. The proposed changes do not address the previous weaknesses identified by Turley or the resulting
soundness issues with LDP Plan Strategy.

In circumstances where the Council decides to retain the Phase 3 Zonings mechanism, clarification would be
required on the implementation of the palicy. There should be an explanation of ‘extreme localised need’ and
guidance provided on the extent of the areas to be assessed for need, acknowledging that social housing tenants
tend to be less socially mobile.

Based on the above, we would invite the Council to further consider the original draft policy, providing flexibility
where an exceptional case is demonsirated. It is respectfully submitted that the policy introduces additional
restriction that could further constrain the delivery of homes in those areas with the greatest need.

Hamilton House
3 Joy Street
Belfast

BT2 8LE
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Turley

Yours sincerely

‘ ~—
Brian Kelly
Director

brian.kelly@turley.co.uk



